From: Rachel Pitt

Sent: 15 November 2021 16:28

To: Local Plan

Cc:

Subject: WBC UPSVLP - Homes England's Representations
Attachments:

Importance: High

Dear Michael and team,

Please find attached Homes England’s Representations to the Warrington Updated Proposed Submission Version
Local Plan consultation. The Representations take the form of a covering letter with four enclosures, all of which are
attached to this email.

A higher resolution version of enclosure 2 is available, if required.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the email and its attachments.

Kind regards,

Rachel

Rachel Pitt

Homes
England

-
——




OFFICIAL

Homes England is the trading name of the Homes and Communities Agency. Our address for service of
legal documents is One Friargate, Coventry, CV1 2GN. VAT no: 941 6200 50. Unless expressly agreed in
writing, Homes England accepts no liability to any persons in respect of the contents of this email or
attachments.

Please forward any requests for information to: infogov@homesengland.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this message in error, please reply to this e-mail highlighting the error to the sender, then
immediately and permanently delete it.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment.

For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our Personal
Information Charter.






